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COUNT ONE
(STOLEN VALOR)
18 U.S.C. § 704
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about April 4, 2008, in the Eastern District of Tennessee, the
defendant, JAMES LYNN CARR, did knowingly wear decorations and medals
authorized by Congress for the armed forces of the United States, and service medals
and badges awarded to the members of such forces, and the ribbon, button, and
rosette of such badge, decoration and medal, and a colorable imitation thereof, while
not authorized under regulations made pursuant to [aw.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 704.
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